PRIME

April 22,2019

Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai 400001

Dear Sir,

Sub:

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Re:

Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE)

Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the
information pertaining to Stop Transfer:

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of Reason
Transfer No No Shares
Date
18-04-2019 | V7100 | VIRESH KUMAR 19786 3675631 — 500 Lost By
GUPTA 3676130 Holder

This is for your information and records.

Thanking you,

ah
Company Secretary
(ACS-14359)

Prime Securities Limited
1109 / 1110, Maker Chambers V,
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021.
CIN: L67120MH1982PLC0O26724
Website: www.primesec.com

Tel : +91-22-6184 2525
Fax: +91-22-2497 0777



Ajay Shah

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
19 April 2019 04:02
ajay@primesec.com; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
ID1052.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Prime Securities Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
18 Apr 2019 V07100 | VIRESH KUMAR | 19786 3675631 - 500 Lost By
GUPTA 3676130 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




% % —
The Director, } | O 3 24)"?

Prime Securities LTD

C/O Link Intime India Private Limited
-101, 247 Park, LB S Marg,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-400083

DETAILS ARE :
FOLIO NO V7100
Certificate no 51539/844967/74850/74849/?4848‘

Distinctive nos 09829050 - 09829149

13010726-13010825; 119999026-1199912s; 1198926-1199h' NlKEIIMS

MUMBAI - 400083 i

Thank you

25 MAR 2019

Yours fait fully _Méﬁ;mﬁ
VIRESH KUM A - -

67/68 NILGIR| APT,, ALAKNANDA,

NEW DELH| -110019

ENCL:



The Director,

Prime Securities Itd. W V
M m

Wo E CENFRE | ”oq/mo
6™ rLoomOrFe paRaDE, ™ RIUINOM ?a'“

BOMEAY 400005 M b= "'L‘Q;OD‘?_,

Enclosed please find the OLD share certificate of shares of the company

You are requested to kindly issue new certificates so that | can get them dematerialized.

DETAILS ARE :

FOLIO NO V7100

Certificate no 51539/844967/74850/74849/74848.
Distinctive nos 09829050 - 09829149

13010726-13010825; 119999026-11999125; 1198926-11999025 ; 1198826-11998925
Thank you

Yours faithfully
Vel

VIRESH K\

67/68 NILGIRI APT., ALAKNANDA,

NEW DELHI-110019

ENCL:

PAN CARD/SHARE CERTIFICATES/SIGNATURE VERIFICATION FROM BANK




I m
Conﬁm&l of Signature of shareholder by the Banker with their official Rubber Stamp Giving

the full address of the Bank and the Employee Code number of the official signing this form.

P
]

®

f 1 BankName' - L{pL‘-C_'._ Bﬁ*NL
. 2. Bank Address : __KREKE T
Keew Dl
Bank Phone No. : A
3. BankAccountNo : 5 0] ©07 L6 0923P £5 3~
4. Account Opening Date: A\[oci‘!?»g \7
5. A t Holder[s]
Neme )_VIAESH  RusMAR. GOPTA
2)
3)
6. Latest Photogra ler[s]:
?lw/ oo
7. Account Holder ™ B  Records :
a) Address . ‘”C& N SEG(R( >
LA W ﬁc'-NAA-/.
Naw el HOO 19
b)PhoneNo. :_R800 [( 0 >3
¢) Email ID. _\Lﬂ&gl{g,gﬁ
d) Signature[s]:
Nbp— 117 3)
¥ Signature Verified as recorded with the Bank
Rubber Stamp of the Bank

A
Place: NEwW DetL !' GF, 862
S

Date: 2<| 02| 201

(Sign) Mk'

Name of Bank Manager : _AMIT ChAuBCY
Emp Code; __ A 2-€ 1> \

Email ID : AMIT. Cr Avaey 2¢ @ HDFC BANK-CoM.
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AtARA A / Enroliment No.: 1325/18018/00009

To

Y FARX T

Viresh Kumar Gupta

S/0: Ved Bhushan

67, Niigin Appartment kalka ji
Alaknanda

Kalka)

Kalkaji South Delhi

Deiti 110019

9999012095

O N

MD021325532FH

18/11/2016

2132553

@y FHT a5

Viresh Kumar Gupta

== 3™/ DOB : 21/11/1948
‘:_l"%‘ ! Male

2416 9926 6164 =5
T IR, AN gga =T
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B U YgUT HT GHIOT &, AwREar & A6 |

B GEAE & WAT HiAoge SATVIAOT @Rl wed L |

INFORMATION ;
® Aadhaar is proof of identity, not of citizenship .

B To establish identity, authenticate online .
}_,_ - -

|

|

S —————

e —

m U U WA AT R

® HUR Hawy & FEd W A-arwd Fandt
H TH IS A IFAEN g |
m Aadhaar is valid throughout the country .

and Non-Government services in future .

a Aadhaar will be helpful in availing Government |

I‘"";‘.‘;""'—'"'"".""""""'“"“R"T """"" )ﬁ- =
‘ ;@\' G ATy o fndia

WS &2 y@a, 67, Aeaid S$/0: Ved Bhushan, 67, Nilgiri
Hogedie, e o, Hawear, Appartment, kalka ji, Alaknanda,
zfdr Rl Froweh, e, South Delhi, Kalkaiji, Delhi,
110019 110019

2416 9926 6164

= D=4 L www |
1047 heip @ uidal.gov in www.uidal gov.in
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SHAREKHAN LIMITED - | an
10th Floor, Beta Building, Lodha I Think Techao Campus, Off. JVLR, Opp. Kanjurmarg Statjon, o - e
Kanjurmarg (East), Musiibai:400042, Phone No. 6115 1111 Fax 6748 1891 DP ID IN300: % financlal

For inquires & queries email al dpcall@shagekhan.com :
' ] DEMATERIALISATION REQUEST FOR

0 '
N. 2183813 ,‘Dﬁc: £ 1ol 2ailp
trar Cﬂp)' DRN : Client Contact No.: &% oo(/o22f

ysical Shares Surrendered (to be filled in by the DP) :
1/We request you to dematerialise the enclosed certificates into my /our account as per the details given below: \
Client 1d ] N l 9‘ < E § - 7 ID
Sole/First Holder Name VIRES ¥ Ku MAR Gu R
Second Holder Name
Third Holder Name il 4
Company Name fb R k1 - S ECLR (T ES LZ:Q
Type of Security Equity/Others (Please specify)
Qty. to be Dematerialised (in figures) o
(in words) FovR Heppfre
Face Value () Ble——
ISIN (To be filled in by the DP) 1 | N ;
Details of securities :
[ Free Securities [ Locked-in Securities [ Total No, of Certificates:
. Certificate Nos. Distinctive Nos. ;
Folio No. len To R To Quantity
Vv 11°D 51539 09922 [p 9822743 (63
2647 1230(p72h | [38/m225] /)
43 v 11999024 [ (] 2 (D
TG 9GS T 24 | ] 999028 | 6O
THBQ: T9€¥af | 1F937>S] [

(In case the space is found to be insufficient, an annexure containing the certificate details in the same format may be attached. Please use separate
form for free securities and locked-in securities)

Details of Locked-in Securities: _
Lock-in reason AN \

Lock-in release date /

Declaration
I/we hereby declare that the above mentioned securities are registered in my/our name. The original certificates are hereby surrendered by me/us for
dematerialisation. I/We also hereby declare that the securities surrendered by me/us for dematerialisation are free from any lien or char ge or encumbrance
and represents the bonafide securities of the company to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.

Holder(s) Sole/First Holder Second Holder Third Holder

s b

Participant Authorisation
We have received the above mentioned securities for dematerialisation. The application form is verified with the certificates surrendered for
dematerialisation and we certify that the application form is in accordance with the details mentioned in the enclosed certificates. It is also certified
that the holders of the securities have beneficiary account with us in the same name(s).

Name of the Executive:

N

Signature Participant’s Stamp & Date
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PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED s

Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: Workd Trade Centre 1, 6th Floor, Cufe Parade, Bombay - 400 005. r

* 2P UBLLC 388 U-Biw e

E ATE
THESE SHARES WILL ets'gﬁ#xn.ceﬁokll;lg"f—'ue DIVIDEND,IF ANY,FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31.12.1994 PRORATA FROM THE DATE OF ALLOTMENT
. THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/are the Registered
N Holder(s) of the within-mentioned shares bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified
in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such

share.
EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10
AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10
Regd. Folio No. K006866 Certificate No. 84967

Name(s) of Holder(s) KIRON CH

PR IME

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (**100**)

Distinctive No.(s) 13010726 70 13010825 9 .’ z \

Gé\:ETrEurad:rt:zCo?monSealoflheCom any this FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 1994
M - «08. &
LOTMENT 31.08.1994 : SR TIE

Director

4

‘ -’ /"

Director

2L 2k

Secretary/Authorised Signatory

Culent Press Lid T 3090288

18703/ 39 42389
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MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAF * s
g . ™ e
TRANSFER | REGISTER : QUTHOR‘SE‘D
Pé.TE N.UMBER FOLIO NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S) INITIALS -

SIGNATORY [

N

0029810




Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: Workd Trade Centre 1, 6th Floor, Cufie Parade, Bombay - 400 005.

* *PUBLIC I S SWUE=HRH™

i SHARE CERTIFICATE
W
FINANCIAL VEAR eNDING  $1515.1550 PRoRATA FNOREYRE Badt 4Rk Lo5uent
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/are the Registered
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned shares bearing the distinctive number(s) herein specified
in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED W

share.
EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10
AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10
Regd. Folio No. C006235 Certificate No. 74850

Name(s) of Holder(s) CORE PARENTERALS LIMITED

A S W
iy Febt o % .i.'!-’."'..+' () '_;,.._,_'I

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (**100*)

Distinctive No.(s) 11999026 T0 11999125

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 1994
DATE OF ALLOTMENT : 31.08.19%4 ! P

Clnq »

Director

2/

Director

°

Secretary/Authoff5ed Signatory

Culent Prass Lia T 3000288

—

19686/ 329 48009
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MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAF = . .

TRANSFER | REGISTER Y AUTHORISED
l i ‘NUMBER FOLIO PAMES) & TR INITIALS 1 < iaNATORY

21l loy 9¢/§333

UthEsH ‘(ym»lL_ G*'PT@-

¥

0035437

I




PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED W

Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: World Trade Centre 1, 6th Floor, Cuffe Parade, Bombay - 400 005,

* *PUBLIC ISSUE®H=

SHARE CERTIFICATE
THESE SHARES WILL BE ENTITLED TO THE OIVIDEND,IF ANY,FOR THE
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
Regd. Folio No. C006235 Certificate No. 74849

Name(s) of Holder(s) CORE PARENTERALS LIMITED

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (**100**)

Distinctive No.(s) 11998926 T0 11999025

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 1994
DATE OF ALLOTMENT : 31.,08.1994 ! PRI/

B v

Director

Y/

Director

(el

Secretary.’a\ur.}mise—d'Signawry

Orlant Press Lid Te 3050288

196867/ 328 48008



MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEA

*
-

TRANSFER
[ PE INUMBER

l REGISTER
FOLIO

NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S)

INITIALS

AUTHORISE"
SIGNAT”

slolov| oc /s

0035436




Crlent Pross Lid, Tet: 2090286

PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED _

Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: Warld Trade Centre 1, 6th Floot, Cufie Parade, Bombay - 400 005, { ;

e e e Ag el N e emed e e AN L

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

Regd. Folio No. C006235 Cerificate No. 74848

Name(s) of Holder(s) CORE PARENTERALS LIMITED

= AT St vt T i
N 7 Ul Sl e ) i

Number of Shares held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (**100*)

Distinctive No.(s) 11998826 T0 11998925

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Company this FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 1994
DATE OF ALLOTMENT : 31.08.1994 b Al ™

Director

Director

QRITE

Secretary/Authorised Signatory

19686/ 327 48007



MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARES MENTIONED OVERLEAF

‘.
{

N

i p k

[ DATE ‘

TRANSFER | REGISTER

NUMBER FOLIO NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S)

te

INITIALS

['AUTHORISED l

| SIGNATORY .,

as/b23/ V0o | VikeSt RumoR (iuwre? .

]

0035435
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PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED s

Incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956 et
Registered Office; World Trade Centre 1, 6th Floor, Cuffe Parade, Bombay 400 005,

CONSOUDATED STAMP ‘
DUTY PAID |

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/are the Registerqd
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned share(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein
specified in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association
ofﬂweCompanyandfhatﬁeamountendomdhaaonhasbeenpmd-upmeadsuch

EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 [

|
’ AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 i

Fatp 3 A
j“""' Folo No. 1006424 Cortficate No:' ¢ 4539

1
| |

MMM OF Haldeds). . ARONB L S ENGREC |

|
]
I PR L TN =cn = e |
. gl B i £ (0"
T & Tl e Wi= -y > "
| ] ] - & - R by

| No. of Share(s) held ONE HJNORED ONLY (*x2%100) ‘

JD*"‘"‘“"“ " 09829050 10 09829149
|

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Compary fhis TENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER 1993

DATE OF ALLOTMENT : 01=-11-1593

128477 2 Gr
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MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARE(S) MENTIONED OVERLEAF
.

{00'144

! DATE g w NAME(S) OF TRANSFEREE(S) INITIALS 3
I
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